
 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: Munjoy Hill Neighborhood Organization <info@munjoyhill.org> 
To: Munjoy Hill Neighborhood Organization <info@munjoyhill.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 at 10:31:03 AM EDT 
Subject: Reminder: First Friday August 5th at Hill House 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Munjoy Hill 

Neighborhood 

Organization 

92 Congress Street 

Portland, Maine 04101 

info@munjoyhill.org 

August 2, 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proudly serving Portland's Munjoy Hill neighborhood since 1979. 
  

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

  

 

AUGUST'S FREE, OUTDOOR MUSICAL EVENTS 

 
There is still a lot of summer left! Listed below are this season's remaining musical events, sponsored by 
Friends of Eastern Promenade, Friends of Fort Sumner Park, the nearby Friends of Lincoln Park, and the 
Ideal Maine Social Aid & Sanctuary Band. 
 
Tuesday, August 2nd: Lincoln Park Troubadours (aka Wayne Street) - upbeat fun, 6-7:30 p.m., 
Lincoln Park, presented by Friends of Lincoln Park. 
 
Thursday, August 4th: Samuel James, 6 p.m., Fort Allen Park Bandstand, presented by Friends of 
Eastern Prom. 
 
Tuesday, August 9th: Blues Prophets - Chicago-style Blues, Lincoln Park, presented by Friends of 
Lincoln Park. 
 
Thursday, August 11th: World Famous Grassholes, Fort Allen Park Bandstand, sponsored by Friends 
of Eastern Prom. 
 



Tuesday, August 23rd: Joan Kennedy Band, 6:30 p.m., Fort Sumner Park, 64 North Street, sponsored 
by Friends of Fort Sumner Park. 
 
AND, EVERY TUESDAY EVENING from 6 - 7:30 p.m. THE IDEAL MAINE SOCIAL AID & 
SANCTUARY BAND (pictured above), has a lively "drop-in rehearsal" outside the Ocean Gateway 
Terminal (Thames St./Commercial Street ext.). It bills itself as an "all levels band that plays at community 
events, rallies, art performances" and other gigs, and says "new members are welcome at any time." So 
listen as you stroll the Eastern Prom trail or bring an instrument and join in. 

 

 

 

  

PRESIDENT'S NOTE: 
 

The next monthly business meeting of the 13-members of the Board of 
Directors of the MHNO will be held on Monday, September 12th at 6:00 p.m. 
Monthly meetings are held remotely using Zoom. This may change at some 
point. If you are a member of the MHNO and are interested in sitting in on the 
Board of Director's meeting, please send an email to info@munjoyhill.org and 
request that you be emailed a link to the MHNO Board of Director's meeting. 
 

To join or rejoin as a member, please visit www.munjoyhill.org and click on 
"Join Us." 

 

Hope to see you soon, 
 
 

Maggy Wolf 
m.wolf@munjoyhill.org 

President 
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